

Shannon Grubb

1086 General George Patton Road
Nashville, TN 37221
615-500-3012
shannondenise1978@yahoo.com

PROFILE

A dedicated nurse with 17 years of Neonatal ICU experience and two years of newborn home health experience. Specializing in the care of neonates in a level III setting. Possesses a Bachelor of Science in Nursing. Now seeking to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position within the Metro Nashville Public School System.

EXPERIENCE

RN, St. Thomas Midtown 2002-2012 and 2016-Present

Managed all phases of the critical care cycle in a level III NICU. Provided complex care including HFO/PICC/UAC/UVC, promoted developmental care and kangaroo care. Provided support, comfort and education to families, building solid and trusting relationships by fostering one-on-one communication. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatment. Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care. Evaluated and assessed patient's clinical status as well as care needs maintaining patient flow. Notifying the physician as necessary.

RN, Nashville Night Nurses 2016-Present

Provide direct quality care to newborns in the home setting. Includes all aspects of newborn care as well as parental education regarding normal newborn development.

RN, Centennial Hospital NICU 2012-2016

Managed all phases of the critical care cycle in a 50+-bed Level III NICU. Provided complex care including HFO/NO/PICC/UAC/UVC, promoted developmental care and kangaroo care. Managed the care of post surgical GI patients. Provided support, comfort and education to families, building solid and trusting relationships by fostering one-on-one communication. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatment. Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care. Evaluated and assessed patient's clinical status as well as care needs maintaining patient flow. Notifying the physician as necessary.

EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS

Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN, Bachelor of Science in Nursing, 2002

Along with a current nursing license I hold verifications BLS, STABLE, and NRP

